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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 H 

Sent: 	 8/21/2010 12:58:08 PM +00:00 

To: 	 Hume Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: 	 Re: Calls 

I don't have call sheets yet but I will try both Barak and Gheit now. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Aug 21 08:56:58 2010 
Subject: Calls 

Sorry there are so many but: 
- ehud barak called for you. Wants to talk this morning. He's available now - aboul gheit is also asking to talk within the next 2 
hours. 
- I sent over with justin your clips and call sheets for the indians as well as one for moratinos that I was told you had requested 
- reminder that albright called yesterday. 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sat, 21 Aug 2010 08:58:08 -0400 
Subject: Re: Calls 
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